



Andreu Sallés

UX / UI Designer

10.02.1987 | Berlin | andreusalles.com

Profile

UX / UI designer from Barcelona, enthusiastic for fresh, clean and functional products. I have a strong background in graphic design and some experience in motion graphics, which made me develop a special interest in interaction design and how to use it to improve the User Experience. I'm approachable, humble and proactive and I work systematically.

Experience

UX / UI at POSpulse

2017 Berlin

User Experience and User Interface (research, wireframes, prototypes, mockups and test) for B2B products and mobile apps.

Graphic Design at Formlabs

2016 Berlin

Designing print materials, (catalogues, whitepapers and brochures), as well as large format prints (banners, posters and stands for congress).

Graphic Design at Aeria Games

2014 - 2016 Berlin

Creating banners, landing pages, and newsletters. Producing 3D elements and motion graphics for PC and mobile games, as well as video ads for TV.

Graphic Design and Photo edition at Westwing

2012 - 2014 Barcelona

Preparing product images for the eShop and designing web banners and newsletters.

Media Design at Cugat.cat

2011 Barcelona

Designing motion graphics for the local TV Cugat.cat and producing content for digital signages, using After Effects and Cinema 4D.

Media Design Internship at Media Planning Group

2010 Barcelona

Producing motion graphics, and providing the Special Events team with digital signage mockups, using After Effects and Photoshop.

Video Production Internship at Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona

2009 Barcelona

Producing scientific reportages and documentaries. Filming, editing and creating animated infographics using Premiere and After Effects.

Education

2016

UI Design using Sketch at Domestika

2009-2010

3D Animation Master at 9 Zeros Escola d'Animació de Catalunya

2007-2009

Audiovisual & Multimedia Producer at Sta. Eulalia School

Details

- Stralauer Allee 21,
10245 Berlin
- +49 177 460 24 87
andreusalles@gmail.com
- andreusalles.com
- [linkedin.com/in/andreusalles](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andreusalles)

Skills

Team spirit, adaptability and good communication skills

Software

Sketch, Invision, Marvel, Zeplin, html/css, Wordpress.

Photoshop Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects (+Trapcode Suite), Cinema 4D, 3D Studio Max, Blender, Premiere, Final Cut.

Languages

Catalan (Native)
Spanish (Native)
English (Proficient)
German (B2)
Italian (A2)

Honors

2012

Finalist - Motion Graphics Grant by Caixa Bank

2012

Finalist - Infographics Grant by Caixa Bank

2009

Finalist - Miramar Awards for Creativity in Audiovisual by RTVE

Hobbies

Photography, Reading, Videogames, Swimming, Kayak, Drone filming.